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SR Ay G3/AOC (™

From: -/IAJ PMG (WL

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2004 5:58 AM

To:. TC Army G3/AOC (b)) ?

Ce: | CNTR Army G3/AOCCTSC Y PG (it -2
Subject: crosswal

Sir, as we flush out Title X and regulatory requirements for Correction/IR, | need a list of all sources from you to ensure
that we are inclusive -- got 2310.1; 5100.77, and 190-8 but what else? Need ASAP to finish for PMG this week.

Also, do you have a copy of the Miller Report?

il -

e (N (1
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Integration :
Pentagon RM : : . i

Comm | SN. QOI0
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil  (b)lb)-Z
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Deaths of Detainees
Under US Military Control
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- Purpose

~ » To clarify the number and the cause and manner of
deaths occurring among detainees in US custody at
prisons. |
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Raferenc
neferenc

¢ DODD 231 0.1; DoD Enemy POW Detainee Program
~ Designates Secretary of the Army as the Executive Agent for DoD

for the administration of the DoD Enemy Prlsoners of War Detainee

Program

+ Army Regulation 190.8, OPNAVINST 3461.6, AFJI 31-304, MCO

- 3461.1; Enemy Prlsoners of War, Retained Personnel C|V|han
Internees and Other Detainees

» ASD Health Affairs Memorandum April 10, 2002

— “DoD Pohcy on Medical Care for Enemy Persons Under US Control

Detained in Conjunction with Operation ENDURING FREEDOM™
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stainee Deaths in US-Controlled Prisons
| As of May 19,2004
~+ TOTAL: 63
- Iraq: 58 |
~ — Afghanistan: 5
—~ Guantanamo Bay Cuba: 0
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- Iraq

~ ¢ 58 detainee deaths (as of 19 May 04)

ACLU-RDI 2116 p.7

22 killed by enemy mortar attack at Abu Gharib (No OAFME)

11 died of natural causes (tuberculosis, heart disease,

medical conditions)(OAFME)
1 accidental death (heat stroke)(OAFME)
8 killed, dunng riots or escape attempts (No OAFME)
5 died of “unknown causes/manner” (No OAFME)

- 8 detainees are suspected homicides (7 -GID, 1- NCIS 5-0OAFME,
3-No OAFME) |

3 pending medical examiner ruling (1 Susp Homumde 1 Susp.
Natural)(1 Unknown) (OAFME)
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nknown Causes/Manner”
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‘Case #
OAFME

Circumstances

Autopsy Done
0ofb

Investigation /

| Disposition

None

2 reported as heart attack

No/not reported

0235-03-CID259 -

(Closed)

0016-04-CID789

(Closed)

~ None

. 2 found dead in bed

i
-t
(W

No/not reported

0140-03-CID389
(Closed)

0025-03-CID919
(Closed)

None

1 died after falling in hospital (was
- having chest pain)

‘No/not reported

0020-04-CID259
(Closed)
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xaminer Ruling
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- | Case # Circumstances Autopsy Done Investigation /
OAFME 3of3 - | Disposition
04-309 1 died sleeping after interrogation o Yeé; results 0046-04-CID389
- pending | (Open)
St
04-357 1 suspected heart attack ' Yes; results 0033-04-CID789
04-358 | 1 unknown history ~pending (Open)
‘ - Not CID Reported
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ACL\Y

. i)
 Homicides/Suspected Hcm lclzdses 2
Case# Clrcumstances o Autopsy Investigation / S
OAFME Done? - Disposition
- None Soldier killed detainee in violation of ROE No 0149-03-CID469
o | (Closed)
None | Soldier killed detainee while in handcuffed No 0040-04-CID469 -
| ' (Open).
A03-51 1 strangulation Yes NCIS lnvestlgatlon
| found outside isolation unit
03-273 1 closed head injury; died 12 hrs | Yes 0031703-CID899
 ‘after escape attempt. (Open) |
03-504 1 blunt force trauma and choking Yes 0237-03-CID259
Died during interrogation (Open)
03-571 1 blunt force trauma and choking Yes 0027-03-CID679
Died during interrogation | (Open)
04-014 ~ 1 blunt force trauma and choking Yes 0009-04-CID679
| Gagged in standing restraint (Open)
None Soldiers drowned a detainee (body not No 0011-04-CID469
"RDI 2116 p.10 recovered) | (Open)
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“» 5detainee deaths |
~ 4 died while in custody
* Autopsies completed; all ruled by Medlcal Exammer as
homicides (OAFME) |

— 1 died not in custody; CID mvestlgatlon ||sted as Murder
* No aJtopsy done (No OAFME)
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| Afghan Homicides by OAFME

Case# Circumstances Autopsy Done? Investigation /
OAFME | | Disposition
AQ02-93 1-pulmonary embolus (blood Yes 0134-02-CID369 -
clot to the Iungs) due to blunt (Open)
force injury to the legs
-A02-05 1 blunt force injuries to lower Yes 0137-02-CID369
| ~ extremities (Open)
A03-144 | 1 blunt force injuries Yes 0174-03-CID369
| ) 8 (Open)
None Detainee died after No - 0094-03-CID369
interrogation by OGA (Closed)
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Recommendations

| | | - (lo)wfl
e DOD Dlrectlve change | FL‘\
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e Death Investigative Process
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